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"OLD TOWN HALL"

MORE TOWNSHIP
HISTORY . ..

THEN..... (1942)

In 1822, the First Bainbridge
Methodist  Episcopal Church was
establishod by B. O. Plimpton. At
first, services were held in
private homes. Sooetine  around
1834 or 1335 the small church was
built, in the Creck Revival Style,
on the southwest comer of Baine
bridge-Solon Road and Chillicothe
Road. The bullding was constructed
with a hand hesn timber frame and
featured an arched ceiling and old
wainscoating (which remain). It is
the oldest pudblic building in
Bainbridge Towmship and possibly
the oldest public bilding in
Geauga County. In 1866 or 1867 the
tuilding was sold to Bainbridge
Tounship and the congregation duflt
a larger church accoss the street.
The new church was buflt for
$6,000.00 and 1is presently the
Bainbridge Conmamity Church. The
“old church” then became the Bain-
bridge Town Hall until 194). It
was used for many purposes in those
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days, including a school and gym.
Fron 1867 to 1941, it was the only
officfal eclection polling location
in the Tounship and during all the
wars up to and Including World War
II, ft was the official induction
center for servicomen. During the
depression of the 'X's it was used
as a heodquarters for food and
clothing relief and assistance to
Bainbridge fam{lies. In 1941, the
Tounship acquired the present Town
Hall and in 1942 the "old town
hall” became headquacters for the
newly formod Bofnbridge Volunteer
Fice Company. There were many
changes and additions cade to the
building to accommodate the fire
cquipment, but the basic original
structure ramained.

In June of 1969 the Bainbridge
Volunteer Fire Company moved to the
new building on (hillicothe Road

where 1t is presently located. 'The
“old town hall” was then used
briefly by the Balnbridge Road
Departzent and then was vacant for
a period of tine. In the nid
1970's, the Bicenternia! Connfttec
and later Bainbridge Action U
limited, headed by J. Richard
Burmns, set out to rexwate axl
restore  the buflding. This
renovation was done oostly by
volunteers with some money being
acquired through block grants anc
froa the tounship general fund.

In May of 1983 the building wus
officially named the Bums-Lindow
Bullding in honor of wwo long tine
Bainbridge vesfdents. J. Richard
Burns, who died {n 1979, headed twe
drive to restore the “old town
hall” building. Nr. Bums, aloy
with all his voluntoer work, wis
(continued on page 2)
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HISTORY (con’t)

also Clerk of the Township for 17 years. He was bom
in Bainbridge and raised on the family fam on Suyder
Road. His family also ran the telephone switchboard
for Balnbridge until 1951. He and his wife, Helen,
were married In 1951 and moved Into the house next door
to the "old town hall", where Mrs. Bums still resides.

Much of the actual work on the “old town hall” was
coordinated by Fred Lindow. Mr. Lindow moved to
Bainbridge Township In 1934 and worked for the
Bainbridge School System and on his farm. He also
served as Tounship Zoning Inspector, volunteer ffreman
and has done much volunteer work for the township
throughout the yesrs. Mr. Lindow presently resides,
with his wife Bea, on English Drive.

A "big" ka)ws}nﬂdtecxwxduiwmw
volunteers who worked 50 hard to renovate the
Bums-Lindow Building and have kept some of Hainbridge
History alive. Residents are encouraged to stop and
see the bullding and read the plaque which is on the
large rock in froat of the building, which also tells a
little about the history of the building. This plague
was donated by lifelong resident Lawrence Jaros.

Presently the building is used for small meetings and
other small gatherings and is available for residents
use. For rate and schedule {nformation, please contact
Mr. Taylor at the Bainbridge Town Hall (weekdays).

THALRIES!

TO THE RESIDENTS:

The Newsletter Staff and Trustees would like to thank
the residents of Bainbridge Township for the positive
caments and suggestions we received regarding the
first issue of the "Bainbridge Tawmship Newsletter”,
Please remember that your questions, suggestions and
comments are appreciated. We look forward to hearing
from you!

T0 THE VFW: ? = %

A Patriotic thak you to the Solon Veteran's of
Foreign Wars, Post 1863 for the American flags and
poles that were displayed on Memorial day and the
Fourth of July. These flags will continue to be
displayed on the utility poles on Chillicothe Rd. at
Balnbridge Center on most Covermment holidays.
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HISTORY QUIZ

Identify the location and intersection showa in
the photos. Hint: You are facing North.

Answer to last Issue's History Quiz:

The Delos Root family was one of the original
settlers of Balnbridge Township and resided in the
home pictured in the History Quiz of the last
Issue.  The home s located on the Northeast
corner of Chillizothe Road and Taylor May Road.

Just as there must be balance in vhat a commumni ty
produces, so there must also be balance {n what
the commmity consumes.

= John Kemneth Galbraith
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COMMUNITY PARK

Duricg the fall and winter of
1585 the Bainbridge Tounship
Trustees, Elcanote Mattsoo, Bill
Repka and Bod Schiftzer, initiated
a project to develop a Community
Park on approxizately 20 acres of
land already owned by the township.
The Trustees 2@t out to create a
park that was for all township
vesfidents, that would provide a
wide variety of both recreaticoal
and lelsure opportunities for both
young and old, It was important to
the trustees to try and preserve
portions of the park in thefr
matural state, and they set out to
develop the project using cont-
ritutions and wolunteer lador from
throughout the oomanity, supp-
lementing that with tounship funds
when necessary. The park was to be
both the focal point for comamity
activities as well as a ploce that
all pestdents could call their own.

In order to seek input from all
interests (n the towship, the
wustees  appointed on  advisocy
comaiteee o assist In the design
of the park, solfcit ccatritutions
of mu‘hu. l‘m, services, and
to actually guide in the develop
ment of the park. Residents Joe
M) &” m’ mu mtb
Gail Kallock, Fred Krueger, Greg
Miller and Henr{ Preuss were the
fonding mombers of the committee,
since that time Creg Miller has
relented to all his other comamity
involvement and has been replaced
by Joyce Richards as a represer
tative of the Kenston Athletic
Association, The group was inst-
rnmental in developing the design
progras  for the park. They have
trudged through doop snows in the
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The master plan for the park
calls for oo soccer fields, o or

jogzing and fitness trails, and a
possible fishing pond. To date,
the majority of land to be used for
the athletic ffelds has been
lm) w,“wc M"
dreds of yards of topsoll were
obtained fram the contractor
building the new highuay to finish
the area where the soccer fields

and
presently sniting for a bresk fram
cur current drought s0 that grass
can be planted. Approximately 1000

foet of pak roohaay that will
ceventually weave throughout the
park, has boen (nstailed. AG-
ditfomal areas that were cleared
are presently waiting for more
topsoil and {1l material as it is
found.

Mosbers of the comittes have
sought the advice and counsel of
landscape and wildlife specialists
In order to restoce and enhence
those areas of the pack which are
to vemain In thefr natural state,
seedlings have been purchased and
planted {n a small nursery awaiting
tholr final position in the park as
it develops. e group is actively
sooking contributions of material
and ladbor for a fall planting
progras at this tise.

We are anticipating an official
park  dodication ceremony either
this fall or next spring two
introduce to the comamity their
oW park and  anticipate the
avalladility of the new soccer
fields {n the fall of 1989 if =
good crop of grass can be
established this year. The tonm-
ship wuld 1fke to thark ¢he
effores of the nembers of the
Comittee and the following
organizations or contractors who
have cootributed time or =money:
Kenston  Athletfe  Asscciation,
Bainbridge Women's Club, Men's
Civic Cludb, Zisk Excavating, Radic
Landscoping, Horvitz Construction
(State of Chio), Ares Boy Scout
Troops and Coouga County Commmity
Service Workers.

Should you desfre to become
fnvolved i{n the park effort witha
contribution or wolunteer lsbor,
contact the Town Hall at 543-9871.
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The Newsletter Staff hopes that
the Dog Warden will be of help to township residents.

By law (Chio Revised Code), a township is NOT permitted to have its om dog
warden. Therefore, the Gesugs Comty Dog Warden is the officer in charge of
camplaints or assistance regarding dogs and puppies in the entire county.

At the present time the Dog Warden's staff includes: 1 full time Dog Warden,
Katherine Delaney, 1 part time Deputy Dog Warden (office only) and 2 part time
kemnel employees.

the following information regarding

The Kemmel hours are Monday thru Thursday 10:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m. and Friday and Saturday 9:00 a.m. — nocn.

The Dog Warden's responsibilities are in the area of dogs and puppies only.

She will pickup stray and

personally owned dogs, and place dogs and puppies in new homes. She is respousible for the quarantine of dogs
that have bitten, investigates livestock killed by dogs, euthanizes personally owned dogs at the owner's
request, and finally, serves tickets on violators of dog laws.

The laws state:

RC 955.01 Registration of Dogs — EVERY person who owms, keeps or harbors a dog more than

three months of age, shall...file in the office of the county auditor...an application for registration. (This
means & dog over three months old must have a Geauga Comnty Dog License.)
(RC 955.22(c) requires that no owmer, keeper, or harbover of any dog shall fail at any time to keep it either
physically confined or restrained upon the premises of the owner, keeper or harborer by a leash, tether,

adequate fence, supervision or secure enclosure to prevent escape.

control at all times.)

The Dog Wardens Office does MOT handle barking dog complaints.

(In other words, your dog MUST be under

For assistance, please call the following

numbers: Local (County Switchboard) weekdays 8:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.: 564-7131 or Long Distamce (After 4:30 P.M.

and on Saturdays): 285-2348.

From the

: Clerk's Desk
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The Chic Revised Code (Sec.
321.34) provides that a local
authority, suwch as Bainbridge
Township Board of Trustees, may
request an advance on the resl
estate taxes which have been
collected for and in behalf of the
township.

These interim funds then come to
the township twice a year in tax
advances. These menies have been
appropriated in various funds to
provide for tounship services.
During the time that the money is
not needed for current expenses it
may be invested by the Clerk's
Office.

Short termm investments are made
by Bainbridge Township in a local
financial institution, based on the
best rate offered by one of three
or more of the hanks. The proceeds
of the investments are added to the
funds of the township, whereby your
tax money has worked to save you

A " ORAPHFIC ©
DIFFERENCE

Mr. Borckardt of Bommac Graphics
located in the Bainbridge Commons
has often helped the township
display 3 move professiomal look.
A crisp appesrance of signs and
rubber stamps makes a  better
ispression. Mr. Borckardt made
extensive rubber stamp symbols that
are helping to speed up and clarify
floor plans of township businesses
for our Fire Department preplamming
reference. Our Firemen similate
how to approach specific fire
scenarics with different com
figurations and content variables.
Most recently, we were concerned
about poor voter turtrout with such
an uncontested primery and the
fmportance of knowing how the
public felt sbout the Fire Levy.
Mr. Borckardt not only made wp 20
signs in 3 days that reminded
people to vote, he virtwally gave
us the signs to show his support of
the Fire Department. We also want
to thank the woters for their clear
support. Next time you see the big
galoot with the big heart at Bormac
Graphics, ssy "Hi™ to a great
neighbor!

BURNING PERMIT
UPDATE

Due to recent requirements from
the (hio Envirommental Protection
Agency (EPA) the Bainbridge Touwnr
ship Fire Department has found it
necessary to conform and change the
requirvements for open buming per—
mits in Bainbridge Township. Amy—
one who wishes to burn agricul tural
waste, leaves, branches etc, must
first obtain a permit to do so from
the Ohio EPA by contacting the Lake
Comty General Health District at
357-2543. 'This EPA permit must be
presented to the Fire Department
before any Township burming permit
will be issuved.

Should any Township resident wish
to complain about open burning,
call the Fire Department emergency
line at 543-9494, ‘'The person com~
ducting the burning will be reques—
ted to extinguish the fire, if
hefshe does not, the Fire Depart—
ment will extinguish the fire, and
a copy of the fire report will be
forwvarded to the Chic EPA for
possible legal action.
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Questions to
the Editor

many gas and oil wells to be
drilled in the commenity?

~ Soyder Road Resident
A: 'The tomship DOES NOT have the
authority to prohibit Ol1 and Gas
wells, these are regulated by the
Ohio  Department of  Natural
Resources. The township IS allowed
to provide limited regulations
which include minimm distances
fron structures and roads and
fencing requirements. ‘They also
provide for certain conditions
during the actual drilling which
include the use of plastic lined
brine pits to minimize potential
contamination. All brine which is
generated is disposed of at
injecticn well sites, all at scame
distance from Bainbridge. The
restoration of the drilling sites
are observed by the Zoning
Department and any and all umssal
circumstances brought to the
attention of State Inspectors.
Q: What happened to the nature
area/park that was plarmed at oce
time for the ares behind the
(hagrin Valley Athletic Club?

- Soyder Road Resident
A: The Newsletter Staff was umable
to confirm the above mentioned
park, however, see the “Bainbridge
Commnity Park" article on page 3.

POLICE OFFICER
RECOGNIZED

Sgt. James lengel, a mesber of
the Bainbridge Township Police
Department for the past 12 years,
was recently named the top law
enforcement officer in Geauga
County. The auard uas presented by
the Geauga Comty Bar Association
as part of the Amwal Llaw Day
Celebration. Sgt. Lengel received
a plaque presented to him by the
Bar Association at the Quail Hollow
Imn in the presence of lawyers,
judges, prosecutors, and other
policemen from many Geauga County
agencies.

(hief James P. Jimison stated
that he was very pleased that Sgt.
Lengel has been recognized for his
many years of dedicated service to
the commity, as well as the
professiomalism he has shoun in
dealing with all agengles comnected
with the judicisl system. “Jim is
a fire law enforcement officer™,
says Jimison. "He has recelved
commendaticns mot only from the
police department tut from
residents, businessmen, and the
comnty prosecutor's office.”

EMPLOYEE NEWS

Congratulations to the following
Bainbridge Towmship employees on
their recent promoticns:
2/10 - Ptl, Weber - Grade "C"

2/13 = Ptl. Riley - Grade "B"
2/28 — Ptl. Bamett — Grade "D"
4/4 = Alan Halko = Road Supt.
4/9 - Darryl Sotera - Acting

Road Foremsn
4/25 - Ptl. Arnold - Grade "B"
6/15 — Ptl. Clague — Grade "A"

The following employees
recognized for continued service
Bainbridge Township:

6/21 = Angela Vik = 10 years
7/16 = Charles Denson — 20 years

EDITOR'S ———-

NOTES | i |

Quite often residents have asked
"where is the Goodwill trailer that
was parked in the Town Hall parking
lot?” Tue to the imabllity to
retain workers to man the trailer,
Goodwill found {t necessary to dis—
contimie the service here in
Bainbridge. The nearest Goodwill
site is on the street behind
Southgate Shopping Center (South=
gate Blwd.)

The paper trailer continues to be
available to residents. It is asked
that only papers and magazines be
placed in the trailer. The money
that is earmed from the paper
trailer is used to benefit Boy
Scout Troop #102.

555 perpruL

MAILBOX HINTS
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Balnbridge Township is served by both the (hagrin Falls Post
Office and the Aurcra Post Office. :
that the post office requires for installation of maflboxes.

Woemever possible, boxes should be positioned so that the

There are certain guidelines

Suggested innallation
of a single box,

T
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Suggeated imtallation where 00w removsd
i s problem.

-

Locate box beyend
end of poit. Artach L
beard halding box to ¥
pont wilh screws ar }
Goubleheaded nuly,
permitting sasy re- .
mavel il neczssary o |
d|uat box height. )

carrier's vehicle is off the pavement when servicing them. Box
mebers must be on the mailbox in mmerals not less than 1"
high. This is also VERY important in emergency situations. The
mpbers should be clearly visible from both directicons so that
emergency vehicles can easily locate the address in onder to
respond and assist the resident. The post must be neat and
adequate {n strength and size. A 4" x 4" post, set in cement
would be comsidered very adequate. The approach to the mailbox
should be a hard level surface, such as gravel, cinders, or
stone. Shown is an example of proper installation of mailboxes.
Please note the proper way to install the box in areas where
snow plowing is done, this is important because the post must be
strong enough to withstand snow being pushed at it by a snow
plow. Mailbox repair and upkeep is the responsibility of the

« resident.



